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M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: September 14, 1999

TO: District Secretaries

FROM: Billy L. Hattaway, PE
State Roadway Design Engineer

COPIES: See Attached List

SUBJECT: Roadway and Traffic Design Standards - January 2000 (Metric)
Implementation

Copies of  the subject Standards have been forwarded to offices within your Districts for further
distribution to District staff.  Only the Metric version of the 2000 Standards is available at this
time.  The English version is still under development and will be distributed no later than June,
2000.

Consultants, contractors, and others outside the Department may purchase copies from Central
Office Maps and Publications, 605 Suwannee Street, MS-12, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450,
Telephone (850) 414-4050, Suncom 994-4050.  The price per copy is $24.20 plus tax.

Application of the 1998 and 2000 Standards (Metric) shall be as follows:

! Metric Projects - Lettings PRIOR to July 1, 2000:

The 1998 Standards and subsequent revisions shall continue to be applied to all metric
projects to be let PRIOR to July 1, 2000.  The 2000 Standards shall only be used for
projects scheduled for letting after July 1, 2000.  This is necessary due to changes to
Specifications and Pay Items that will not be implemented until July 1, 2000.

! Metric Projects - Lettings AFTER July 1, 2000:

The 2000 Standards shall be applied to all metric projects to be let AFTER July 1, 2000.

More...
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! English Projects:

The 1994 Standards and subsequent revisions shall continue to be applied to all English
projects.  The English version of the 2000 Standards will be available no later than June,
2000 and will be implemented on projects to be let after January 1, 2001.

Please contact this office (850) 414-4310, Suncom 994-4310 if you have any questions.
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Distribution List

Districts:
District Directors of Production
District Directors of Operations
District Directors of Planning and Programming
District Design Engineers
District Structures Design Engineers
District Environmental Management
District Surveying and Mapping
District Construction Engineers
District Maintenance Engineers
District Consultant Project Management Engineers
District CADD Managers
District CES Coordinators
District Specifications Engineers
District Traffic Design Engineers
District Traffic Operations Engineers
Registered Plans Preparation Manual Holders

Central Office:
Tom Barry
Ken Morefield
Bill Deyo
Freddie Simmons
Bill Albaugh
Sharon Holmes
Dave Brazet
Lex Chance
William Nickas
Jack Brown
Greg Xanders
Leroy Irwin
Tom Malerk
Elwin Broome
Bruce Dietrich
Duane Brautigam


